#### PLANS SUB-COMMITTEE NO. 3

Minutes of the meeting held at 7.00 pm on 1 May 2014

#### Present:

Councillor Katy Boughey (Chairman)
Councillor Douglas Auld (Vice-Chairman)
Councillors Roxhannah Fawthrop, Peter Fookes, John Ince,
Paul Lynch, Mrs Anne Manning, David McBride and
Alexa Michael

#### **Also Present:**

Councillors Simon Fawthrop, Ellie Harmer, Charles Joel, Nick Milner and Charles Rideout

## 37 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

All Members were present.

#### 38 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest were reported.

#### 39 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 6 MARCH 2014

**RESOLVED** that the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2014 be confirmed.

#### 40 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

(Applications submitted by the London Borough of

Bromley)

NO REPORTS

#### **SECTION 2**

(Applications meriting special consideration)

#### 40.1 CRAY VALLEY WEST

### (13/04191/FULL6) - 42 Clarendon Way, Chislehurst.

Description of application – Single storey rear extension and elevational alterations PART RETROSPECTIVE.

It was noted that on page 15 of the Chief Planner's report under the heading, Proposal, the fourth line of the second bullet point should be amended to read, "remaining 2.6 meters (approximately) of the extension."

Members having considered the report and objections **RESOLVED to CONTEST the APPEAL**, for the following reason:-

1. The proposed single storey rear extension, by reason of its excessive rearward projection, would have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities to No.40 and No.44 Clarendon Way and the prospect which the occupants of this dwelling might reasonably expect to be able to continue to enjoy, contrary to Policies BE1 and H8 of the Unitary Development Plan.

#### 40.2 CRAY VALLEY WEST

### (13/04193/FULL6) - 42 Clarendon Way, Chislehurst.

Description of application – Single storey rear extension and elevational alterations PART RETROSPECTIVE.

Members having considered the report and objections **RESOLVED** to **CONTEST** the **APPEAL**, for the following reason:-

1. The proposed single storey rear extension, by reason of its excessive rearward projection, would have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities to No.40 Clarendon Way and the prospect which the occupants of this dwelling might reasonably expect to be able to continue to enjoy, contrary to Policies BE1 and H8 of the Unitary Development Plan.

### 40.3 PLAISTOW AND SUNDRIDGE

#### (13/04198/FULL1) - 49 Park Avenue, Bromley.

Description of application – Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of a part two/three storey building comprising 3 one bedroom and 6 two bedroom flats with associated parking.

Oral representations in objection to and in support of the application were received. Oral representations

from Ward Member, Councillor Ellie Harmer, and on behalf of her fellow Ward Members, Councillors Peter Morgan and Michael Turner, in objection to the application were received at the meeting. It was reported that further objections to the application had been received.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** as recommended, for the reason set out in the report of the Chief Planner with a further reason:-

2. The proposed development by reason of its excessive bulk, mass and site coverage, and insufficient car parking would constitute an overdevelopment of the site, harmful to the character of the area, thereby contrary to Policies H7 and BE1 of the Unitary Development Plan.

### 40.4 CHELSFIELD AND PRATTS BOTTOM

# (14/00111/FULL1) - Coltswood, Stonehouse Road, Orpington.

Description of application - Demolition of existing dwelling and detached garage and erection of a detached two storey four bedroom dwelling with accommodation in roof space and associated detached garage.

Oral representations in objection to and in support of the application were received at the meeting. It was noted that on page 35 of the Chief Planner's report under the heading, 'Location', line 3, 'south east' should be amended to read, "south west ". It was reported that further objections to the application had been received.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that the application **BE DEFERRED**, without prejudice to any future consideration to reconsider the position and height of the proposed garage, to obtain slab levels of the existing site and the surrounding properties and to consider the impact of the proposed dormers.

#### 40.5 PENGE AND CATOR

(14/00164/FULL2) - First Floor Units 8 and 9 Abbey Trading Estate, Bell Green Lane, Sydenham East. Description of application – Change of use of first floor to friendly society office and meeting place (Sui Generis) with refurbishment to front elevation and parking.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions and informative set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.6 CRAY VALLEY EAST

#### (14/00228/FULL6) - 34 Chelsfield Lane, Orpington.

Description of application – Roof alterations to incorporate rear dormer and two storey rear extension.

Members having considered the report, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** as recommended, for the reason set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.7 BICKLEY

### (14/00304/FULL6) - 5 Heath Park Drive, Bickley.

Description of application - Part one/two storey rear extension.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions and informative set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.8 CHISLEHURST

# (14/00518/FULL1) - Huntingfield, The Drive, Chislehurst.

Description of application – Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of two 5 bedroom detached dwellings with associated access, parking and landscaping.

### THIS REPORT WAS WITHDRAWN BY THE CHIEF PLANNER.

### 40.9 HAYES AND CONEY HALL

### (14/00523/FULL1) - 48 Cameron Road, Bromley.

Description of application – Erection of one 2 bedroom three storey terraced dwelling adjoining 48 Cameron Road.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.10 CLOCK HOUSE

# (14/00593/FULL1) - Land rear of 101 Mackenzie Road, Beckenham.

Description of application – Demolition of garage and erection of new end of terrace for bedroom house with accommodation in roofspace.

Oral representations in objection to and in support of the application were received. Oral representations from Ward Member, Councillor Nick Milner, in objection to the application were received at the meeting. Comments from Ward Member, Councillor Reg Adams, were reported.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations indicated they were **MINDED TO APPROVE** and **RESOLVED** that the application **BE DEFERRED**, without prejudice to any future consideration for the proposed second parking space to be repositioned to avoid dissection of the site. If the parking space could be satisfactorily repositioned, the amended application may be considered under the Chief Planner's delegated authority.

#### 40.11 BROMLEY TOWN

#### (14/00666/FULL6) - 10 Havelock Road, Bromley.

Description of application – Formation of hard standing and vehicular access.

Oral representations in support of the application were received at the meeting.

Members having considered the report and representations, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report of the Chief Planner with a further condition to read:-

"3. Nothing to be kept on the approved forecourt shall overhang into the footway/highway.

REASON: In the interests of pedestrian and vehicular safety and in order to comply to with Policy T18 of the Unitary Development Plan."

#### 40.12 HAYES AND CONEY HALL

### (14/00684/FULL6) - 1 Hartfield Road, West Wickham.

Description of application – Part one/two storey side/rear extension to include steps to rear.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.13 COPERS COPE

#### (14/00742/FULL1) - 47 Manor Road, Beckenham.

Description of application – Conversion of existing dwelling to form 5 two bedroom flats with part one/two/three storey rear extensions, replacement roof with front rooflights, side and rear dormers and provision of three car parking spaces, refuse and cycle store.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED** that the application **BE DEFERRED**, without prejudice to any future consideration to seek a reduction in the scale and bulk of the extensions and to reduce the impact on 49 Manor Road, Beckenham.

#### **SECTION 3**

(Applications recommended for permission, approval or consent)

#### 40.14 SHORTLANDS

#### (13/03290/FULL6) - 90 Malmains Way, Beckenham.

Description of application – First floor front/side and rear extension.

Oral representations in objection to and in support of the application were received at the meeting. Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** for the following reason:-

1. The proposed extension would be detrimental to the amenities that the occupants of No.88 might reasonably expect to be able to continue to enjoy by reason of loss of light thereby contrary to Policies BE1 and H8 of the Unitary Development Plan.

#### 40.15 SHORTLANDS

### (13/03395/FULL6) - 90 Malmains Way, Beckenham.

Description of application – First floor side and rear extension.

Oral representations in objection to and in support of the application were received at the meeting. Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** for the following reason:-

1. The proposed extension would be detrimental to the amenities that the occupants of No.88 might reasonably expect to be able to continue to enjoy by reason of loss of light thereby contrary to Policies BE1 and H8 of the Unitary Development Plan.

#### 40.16 CHISLEHURST CONSERVATION AREA

## (14/00040/FULL6) - Scathebury, 47 Holbrook Lane, Chislehurst,

Description of application – Swimming pool in paved terrace with change and gym below in basement.

Oral representations in support of the application were received at the meeting. It was reported that further objections to the application had been received.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the report of the Chief Planner with a further condition to read:-

"2. The existing landscaping, including boundary vegetation, shall be retained as shown on the approved plans unless approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from the substantial completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species to those originally planted. REASON: In order to comply with Policy BE1 and in the interest of the visual amenities of adjacent properties."

#### 40.17 BICKLEY

# (14/00088/FULL6) - 8 Wessex Court, 15 Bickley Road, Bickley.

Description of application – Erection of a single storey side extension with accommodation in the roof space and conversion of existing garage to habitable accommodation.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

### 40.18 BROMLEY COMMON AND KESTON

#### (14/00293/FULL6) - 5 Lakes Road, Keston.

Description of application - Roof alterations to incorporate rear dormer extension.

Oral representations in objection to and in support of

the application were received at the meeting. Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.19 PETTS WOOD AND KNOLL

#### (14/00493/FULL1) - 52 Queensway, Petts Wood.

Description of application – Demolition of sales building and carwash and erection of new sales building and revised car parking layout.

Members having considered the report and objections, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 40.20 HAYES AND CONEY HALL

#### (14/00506/FULL6) - 14 Pondfield Road, Hayes.

Description of application – Part one/two storey side/rear extension and part conversion of garage to habitable accommodation and elevational alterations.

Members having considered the report, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

### 40.21 COPERS COPE CONSERVATION AREA

# (14/00540/FULL1) - 22 Southend Road, Beckenham.

Description of application – Demolition of existing detached garage and erection of three storey side extension and conversion of building to 3 one bedroom and 4 two bedroom flats.

Oral representations in support of the application were received at the meeting.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that the application **BE DEFERRED**, without prejudice to any future consideration to seek a reduction in height and an increase in side space provision.

### 40.22 PETTS WOOD AND KNOLL

### (14/00974/FULL6) - 1 Petts Wood Road, Petts Wood

Description of application – Single storey side/rear extension.

Oral representations in objection to the application were received. Oral representations from Ward Member, Councillor Simon Fawthrop, in objection to the application were received at the meeting and attached to these minutes as 'Appendix A'. It was reported that further objections to the application had been received.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** for the following reason:-

1. The proposal would be detrimental to the spacing, character and individual quality of this property and this row of semi-detached dwellings within the Petts Wood Area of Special Residential Character, thereby contrary to Policies BE1, H8 and H10 of the Unitary Development Plan.

### 40.23 ORPINGTON

#### (14/01110/FULL6) - 95 Kynaston Road, Orpington.

Description of application – Planning permission is sought for a single storey rear extension 3m in depth, with a height of 3.4m to ridge and 2.4m to eaves. Two velux windows are proposed on either side of the extension's pitched roof.

Members having considered the report, **RESOLVED THAT PERMISSION BE GRANTED** as recommended, subject to the conditions set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### **SECTION 4**

(Applications recommended for refusal or disapproval of details)

#### 40.24 MOTTINGHAM AND CHISLEHURST NORTH

#### (14/00102/VAR) - 192 Elmstead Lane, Chislehurst.

Description of application – Variation of conditions 1 and 3 of planning reference 08/03962 to allow use of the garage for the storage of private motor vehicles only, removing its assocaition with No.192 Elmstead Lane.

Oral representations in objection to the application were received. Oral representations from Ward Member, Councillor Charles Rideout, in objection to the application were received at the meeting.

Members having considered the report, objections and representations, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** as recommended, for the reason set

out in the report of the Chief Planner. **IT WAS FURTHER RESOLVED** the Non-compliance of Condition 2 of permission reference 08/03962 be referred to Planning Enforcement.

### 40.25 FARNBOROUGH AND CROFTON

# (14/00188/FULL6) - 1 Brickfield Farm Gardens, Orpington.

Description of application – Two storey side extension.

Oral representations in support of the application were received. Oral representations from Ward Member, Councillor Charles Joel, in support of the application were received at the meeting. It was reported that late comments from the neighbour had been received.

Members having considered the report and representations, **RESOLVED** that **PERMISSION BE REFUSED** as recommended, for the reasons set out in the report of the Chief Planner.

#### 41 CONTRAVENTIONS AND OTHER ISSUES

#### 41.1 PLAISTOW AND SUNDRIDGE

(DRR14/050) - Treesway, Lodge Road, Bromley.

Oral representations in favour of enforcement action being taken were received at the meeting. The Chief Planner's representative reported that prior to the meeting a valid planning application had been received by the Planning Department for determination.

Members having considered the report and the update from the Chief Planner's representative **RESOLVED that the matter be DEFERRED**, without prejudice to any future consideration, to be considered in conjunction with planning application 14/01529/FULL6 at a future Plans Sub-Committee meeting.

# 42 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (VARIATION) ORDER 2006 AND THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000

The Chairman moved that the Press and public be excluded during consideration of the items of business listed below as it was likely in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members of the Press and public were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information.

# 43 CONFIRMATION OF EXEMPT MINUTE OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 MARCH 2014

**RESOLVED** that the exempt Minute of the meeting held on 6 March 2014 be confirmed.

This was the final meeting of four Sub-Committee Members of Plans Sub-Committee 3. The Chairman thanked Councillors Mrs Anne Manning, David McBride, Roxhannah Fawthrop, and Paul Lynch for their support and contributions over the years and she wished them well. The Chairman thanked Members and Officers for their work throughout the year and Members and Officers likewise thanked the Chairman for her support.

The Meeting ended at 10.00 pm

Chairman